
1993 January 1 – Archer and Armstrong have a small party celebrating the New Year. 
  (Archer & Armstrong #20) 
 

Jahkr’t is revived from stasis in her ship that orbits the Earth. 
  (Conjecture:  Iris, her robot, says she’s been in a “five-year sleep.”)(Timewalker #3) 
   

H.A.R.D. Corps #4 – “Thunderbrawl!” 
January – The H.A.R.D. Corps attack a ship that is owned by the Harbinger Foundation.  The ship is bound for 
Estonia.  The group sinks the ship and its cargo, billions of dollars in gold bars is lost. 

 
January 11 – Natalie Toynbee enters a Harbinger Foundation facility where they begin conducting tests on her.  
Her activities are monitored by the Iranians. 
 (Harbinger #19) 

 
January – Evans Devereaux begins killing women in New Orleans.  He goes by the alias, the Slasher. 

(Shadowman #13) 
 

Harbinger #18 – “Friends and Enemies” 
January 16 – Screen, a renegade harbinger, finds Pete and the other renegades and warns them about Harada’s 
upcoming plans.  Pete’s condition continues to worsen. 

 
Bloodshot #3 –“Crime-Lords of Flatbush” 

 January 17 – Bloodshot is attacked by the mob while he searches for answers to his past. 
(Editor’s Note: The date comes from the football game playing on the TV.  The 49ers and the Cowboys 
played each other January 17th in the playoffs. The caption of midnight should be ignored, even on the 
west coast a game would never go that late.  Also a patron in the bar indicates that the 49ers are leading 
but they only lead in the 1st quarter. ) 

 
January 18 – The higher ups in the mob meet, including Gino Canelli. 

  (Bloodshot #3) 
 

R.L. McNeeley’s power to manifest visions by touch develops. 
  (Conjecture: McNeeley says it happened “this year.”)(Shadowman #15) 
 

January 20 – William Jefferson Clinton is sworn in as President of the United States.  Toyo Harada is in 
attendance. 

  (Harbinger #18) 
 

January – Shakespeare goes to Oregon to visit an old friend he served with in Vietnam. 
  (H.A.R.D. Corps #5) 
 

Harbinger #19 – “Enter} Kaliph” 
January 25 – The Harbinger Renegades rescue Natalie Toynbee from the Harbinger Foundation.  Toynbee, the 
daughter of the American ambassador to India, also has a man named Kaliph looking for her. 

 
January 26 – Kaliph, using his powers of persuasion, is able to track down the Harbinger Renegades location.  He 
abducts Natalie and Pete. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



H.A.R.D. Corps #5 – “Chop Jam!” 
January – Bloodshot sneaks into Carboni’s house and learns about a family meeting about to take place.  The 
H.A.R.D. Corps are interested in Bloodshot’s powers and wonders if he has harbinger abilities.  They are sent to 
bring him in for testing.  When they find Bloodshot he’s in the middle of a huge firefight with the mob.  The 
H.A.R.D. Corps intervenes on Bloodshot’s behalf.  Afterward the battle they tell Bloodshot they need to take him 
to Omen Enterprises.  Flatline stands up against the rest of his team by telling them they shouldn’t bring him in.  
The H.A.R.D. Corps’ device shows a negative on harbinger powers for Bloodshot. 

  (Editor’s Note: Despite the fact that the Carboni’s are having an outdoor wedding it is January.) 
 

H.A.R.D. Corps #6 – “Mountains of Pain” 
January – Hammerhead goes to Oregon looking for Shakespeare and discovers that he’s been kidnapped by 
Spider Aliens.  Hammerhead finds Shakespeare and the two of them kill several Spider Aliens.  The two go 
looking for Shakespeare’s war buddy Jack, who they fear has also been kidnapped.  When they find him he pulls 
a gun on them. 

 
H.A.R.D. Corps #7 – “The Juice of Heroes” 
January – Hammerhead escapes while Shakespeare stays behind with Jack.  It’s learned that Harada is planning 
to relocate the Harbinger Foundation to Estonia.  Heydrich, the man in charge of Omen Enterprises, orders the 
team to investigate.  The team disobeys Heydrich’s orders and heads to Oregon to assist Hammerhead and 
Shakespeare.  Jack is killed by the Spider Aliens and the H.A.R.D. Corps destroys the alien’s base. 

 
Harbinger #20 – “Iranian Nights” 
February 1 – With the help of Screen the Harbinger Renegades are able to rescue Pete and Toynbee in Iran.  
Kaliph’s powers, which require the use of his eyes, are neutralized by Toynbee. 

 
H.A.R.D. Corps #8 – “The B-Team or, ‘Some Like it Hot(Shot)’” 
February – After disobeying orders, Heydrich sends the Rookies on a mission instead of the regular team.  
Hotshot leads the rookies but their inexperience leads them into getting in a little over their heads.  The main 
team comes in and bails them out.  They destroy one of the Harbinger Foundation’s Estonian bases. 

 
February – Peter Stanchek’s father enters into a coma. 

  (Harbinger #21) 
 

Shadowman #13 – “To Die Upon a Kiss” 
February – Evans Devereaux, the Slasher, continues killing women in an elaborate scheme to kill his cheating 
wife and divert suspicion from him.  After Devereaux kills his wife Dominique, Shadowman tracks him down.  
Devereaux commits suicide. 

 
February 10 – Buck McHenry, the former Geomancer, suddenly feels compelled to leave the Santa Monica Pier 
and head toward New Orleans. 

  (Eternal Warrior #6) 
 

Mekurakan, a member of the Japanese Yakuza, begins to carry out a series of assassinations. 
(Conjecture: Neville says Mekurakan “was responsible for over twelve Yakuza assassinations last 
year.”)(Ninjak #9) 

 
February 16 – Kaliph, now blinded, tries desperately to escape angry mobs that are after him in Iran. 

  (Harbinger #20) 
 

Bloodshot #4 – “The Blood of Ages” 
February – Gilad pays Bloodshot a visit.  Bloodshot is extended an invitation by Carboni, his life in exchange for 
his sister.  Bloodshot and Gilad go before Mafia.  Bloodshot learns that his name is Angelo Mortalli.  He offers his 
life for his sisters.  Canelli shoots his sister and Bloodshot attacks Canelli. 



Bloodshot #5 – “Blood on the Sands of Time” 
February – Carboni and Bloodshot agree to a truce.  Bloodhot learns the woman who he was told was his sister 
is an actress.  Gilad offers Bloodshot a job working for Neville Alcott. 

 
February 23 – Dr. Regan Howell has a meeting with Agent Kermit Hamme of the CIA regarding her new role as 
Turok’s escort.  Howell is a cultural anthropologist with a degree in paleontology. 

  (Turok Dinosaur Hunter #4) 
 

Eternal Warrior #6 – “Time & Space” 
February 23 – Master Darque has compelled Buck McHenry to come to New Orleans.  He begins to torture Buck 
to learn the secrets of geomancy.  Geoff asks Gilad to kill Buck with the Bagh-Nakh so that he won’t divulge his 
secrets to Darque, even in death. 

 
Eternal Warrior #7 – “Space & Time” 
February 24 – Gilad kills Buck McHenry with the Bagh-Nakh.  Master Darque confronts Gilad and gets a hold of 
the sacred knife.  Gilad wrestles the knife away from Darque and destroys it, unleashing all the souls trapped 
inside of it.  Darque appears to die when the crypt they were in collapses. 

 
Harbinger #21 – “Resolutions” 
February – Pete who has been having recurring dreams about his father beating him goes to Pennsylvania to 
confront him.  He discovers that his father is in the hospital and is in a coma.  He goes inside his father’s mind 
but leaves it when he discovers his father was not the monster he thought he was. 

 
February 29 – Darque digs himself out of the ruins of the collapsed crypt. 

  (Eternal Warrior #7)(Editor’s Note: The caption says 1992, but Darque didn’t travel back in time.) 
 

Eternal Warrior #9 – “When Hell Froze Over” 
March 7 – Gilad recovers the Book of Geomancers and is attacked by two of Master Darque’s minions, Welt and 
Hook.  Gilad retreats into the subway.  Hook kills Richard West, a member of the transit authority, while 
pursuing.  Captain Tom Morgan takes the case.  Gilad is poisoned by a barb from Welk’s whip.  Ms. Clarke, a 
dancer gets involved in the pursuit on Gilad.  She brings Gilad to her house after he escapes from Hook and 
Welk. 

 
Eternal Warrior #10 – “’Child’s Play’” 
March 7 – Welk and Hook attack Ms. Clarke and her son Timmy.  Gilad regains consciousness and fights off the 
two but Timmy disappears with the Book of Geomancers.  With the aid of Captain Morgan they find Timmy and 
recover the book. 

 
March 9 – A meeting at the Pentagon ends with the decision to confront Aric Dacia about his origins and armor. 

  (Conjecture: Early March.)(X-O Manowar #18) 
 

X-O Manowar #16 – “Family Matters” 
March 9 – Diana Dalton witnesses the murder of her father. 

 
March 10 – Ken Clarkson volunteers to go to Dalton Industries, a subsidiary of Orb, to search for two missing 
employees. 

 
March 11 – Penelope Dalton, the owner of Dalton Industries, is selling Spider Alien technology on the black 
market.  Aric puts a stop to her transactions, but she gets away. 

 
March 15 – TomMorgan writes Gilad a letter.  

  (Eternal Warrior #10) 
 



March 20 – Gilad hides the Book of Geomancers inside the Sphinx, in Egypt. 
  (Eternal Warrior #10) 
 

X-O Manowar #17 – “Push and Shove” 
March 20 – Aric destroys the last of the alien weapons left by the black market.  Associates of Benito Carboni are 
concerned about a tract of land that Orb Industries is about to develop.  The land holds family secrets.  Carboni 
gives the go ahead to “convince” those who work at Orb to leave the land alone. 

(Conjecture: One caption says late March and another caption refers to last issue as being the other 
night.) 

 
March 21 – The mob tells Ken Clarkson to leave the strip of land their concerned about alone.  They blow up his 
car.  Aric vows to settle the situation. 

 
March 23 – Randy Cartier, Aric’s new security chief, is visited by her friend Paul Bouvier. 

  (X-O Manowar #18) 
 

March 25 – Aric meets with the mob.  With his armor he shows them how powerful Orb Industries is. 
  (Conjecture: Caption says “several nights later.”)(X-O Manowar #17) 
 

Eternal Warrior #11 – “A Gift Before Dying” 
March – Gilad, with the help of Neville, recovers a crown that belonged to the family of Jessica Cranston.  Gilad 
is able to keep it out of the hands of Neo-Nazi’s who were also trying to recover it. 

 
Shadowman #14 – “Crosses” 
March 25 – Jack Boniface leaves New Orleans to play sax on tour.  In Burlingame, Alabama he meets Virgil, a 
man who lost his family to a drunk driver.  Virgil has covered his property with crosses.   

 
March 26 - Virgil is attacked again by Dave, the son of the drunk driver who hates Virgil’s crosses because they 
remind him that he lost his father.  Jack defends Virgil. 

  (Conjecture: Date comes from issue #15.  Jack thinks “a couple of nights ago.”) 
 

March 26 – Benito Carboni apologizes to Aric for the misunderstanding. 
  (X-O Manowar #17) 
 

Shadowman #15 – “April Visions” 
March 29 – In Indiana Jack meets R.L. McNeeley, a man who can make visions come to life just by touching you.  
When McNeeley touches Jack an image of Elya appears.  In a diner McNeeley touches Turok and Mothergod 
appears. 

 
March 30 – While playing at a bar in Lincoln, Nebraska, McNeeley interrupts Jack’s show by conjuring up visions.  
Jack gets involved in a huge barroom brawl. 

 
March 31 – At the request of McNeeley, Jack drives to Carhenge in Alliance, Nebraska. 

 
April 1 – Jack and McNeeley arrive at Carhenge, a replica of Stonehenge made of old spray-painted cars.  
McNeeley says that Carhenge is a mystical place and can call up the memories of the prairie here. 

 
April 1 – Penelope Dalton is killed in the Greek Islands by Javier, the leader of the black market she was selling 
weapons to. 

  (Conjecture: Several weeks later.)(X-O Manowar #16) 
 

 
 



X-O Manowar #18 – “Operation: Deep Freeze, Part 1 – Ultimatum” 
April 1 – Senator Ackerman, Peter Garrett and Helen Mandrake confront Aric, telling him that they know he is 
possession of alien technology, and threaten to take away Orb Industries with their government influences if he 
doesn’t cooperate with them. 

  (Conjecture: “Several nights later.”) 
 

April 2 – Peter Garrett kidnaps Randy Cartier.  She is rescued by Paul Bouvier.  She learns of a secret CIA 
installation in Antartica and that Aric is headed there.  Randy follows him. 

 
April 4 – At the South Pole Aric is attacked by Garrett and his forces.  Catrier, who followed Aric to Antartica gets 
captured again.  Garrett threatens to kill Cartier if Aric doesn’t comply with his wishes. 

 
X-O Manowar #19 – “Operation: Deep Freeze, Part 2 – Gentlemen’s Agreement” 
April 4 – Aric agrees to give up the armor in exchange for Cartier’s life.  Aric and Cartier are brought to a vast 
Antarctic base run by the US government.  There they meet Dr. Phillip Zhan, the designer of the base and the 
technologies inside it.  Aric has his armor tap into the base’s computer system and then attack the base’s 
personnel.  He gets trapped in an avalanche. 

 
X-O Manowar #20 – “Operation: Deep Freeze, Part 3 – The Consequences” 
April 4 – Aric survives and he and Cartier escape from the Antarctic base. 

 
April 5 – Ax escapes from the Harbinger Foundation. 

  (X-O Manowar #21) 
 

Michael, a resident of New York, opens a sculpture shop. 
  (Conjecture: He opened it “a couple of years ago.”)(Bloodshot #32) 
 

Harbinger #21 – “Should Old Acquaintance Be Forgot…” 
April – The Harbinger renegades run into Archer and Armstrong while at Coney Island.  Mel Hathaway, Kris’s 
Uncle, who is spending time with his niece, recognizes Armstrong as the man who tried to steal his fiancée after 
World War II.  Mel gets the mob after Armstrong, but Armstrong is able to fight them off.  Twenty-Twenty finds 
Ax. 

 
April 8 – Aric has a meeting with Harada.  He reminds Harada that he owes him a favor.  Harada contacts 
President Clinton to help Aric be left alone by the US Government. 

  (Conjecture: “Several days later.”)(X-O Manowar #20) 
 

April 9 – Aric gives Randy the ring to safeguard.  He leaves saying he’s fed up with modern day civilization. 
  (X-O Manowar #20) 
 

April 9 – Randy puts the armor on and is freaked out by it. 
  (X-O Manowar #21) 
 

April – Jessica Cranston passes away from cancer.  Gilad attends her funeral. 
  (Conjecture: Before issue #12.) 
 

Solar, Man of the Atom #21 – “Afraid of the Darque, Part 1” 
April 10 – After getting into a fight with Phil, Gayle moves out.  Phil begins suffering from depression.  He gets 
into an argument with a colleague, and then asks for a leave of absence. 

 
 
 
 



X-O Manowar #21 – “Strange Bedfellows” 
April 11 – Randy learns more about the armor. 

 
April 12 – Ax attempts to steal the armor.  Ken leads Ax right to Randy.  Randy defeats Ax but he gets away. 

 
April 12 – Gayle arrives in Oregon to visit her mother. 

  (Solar, Man of the Atom #21) 
 

April 12 – Children begin to go missing in New Orleans. 
  (Solar, Man of the Atom #23) 
 

April – Randy Cartier begins having vivid dream about the Wolfbridge Affair. 
  (X-O Manowar #22) 
 

Solar, Man of the Atom #22 – “Afraid of the Darque, Part 2 – Where Do Gods Go to Pray?” 
April 12 – Solar visits his homeless friends in New York City.  Terrence, a minion of Master Darque recognizes 
him. 

 
April 13 – Gayle and her mother discuss relationships. 

 
April 14 – Solar, who is being influenced by Master Darque, witnesses a train crash he could’ve prevented.  
Several people die.   

 
April 15 - Gayle returns to California and receives a phone call from John that she should come to Muskogee 
right away.  When she arrives Geoff McHenry is waiting for her. 

 
Solar, Man of the Atom #23 – “Afraid of the Darque, Part 3 – Split Decision” 
April 15 – Solar, under the influence of Master Darque returns to Muskogee to recreate the event that 
destroyed the world.  Geoff, John and Gayle are able to talk him out of it.  The Destroyer emerges from Solar.  
The Destroyer is the side of Solar that is a warrior.  He goes off into space to find the Spider Alien’s homeworld.  
Solar, who is now a little calmer, returns to Earth. 

 
April 17 – Phil Seleski attends the funeral of those who died in the train crash he could’ve prevented. 

 
Eternal Warrior #12 – “There Will Be Another Time” 
April – Caldone, the Immortal Enemy, survived his plane crash and is now in a coma in a hospital in Manhattan.  
He takes over the body of Melissa Howard, a nurse.  Once in the new body she goes to Gilad’s penthouse and 
attacks him.  She drugs him then kills herself and takes over his body.  Geoff arrives at Gilad’s apartment. 

 
Eternal Warrior #13 – “Labyrinth of the Mind” 
April – The Immortal Enemy, in the guise of Gilad, reclaims his role of drug lord.  He kills 86 people.  Geoff is able 
to contact Tom Morgan and tell him what happened to Gilad.  He also contacts Neville Alcott who sends 
Bloodshot to assist. 

 
Eternal Warrior #14 – “Thicker than Water” 
April – Bloodshot attacks the Immortal Enemy, who has taken over Gilad.  The Immortal Enemy flees to 
Colombia.  Bloodshot tracks him down and they fight again.  The Immortal Enemy tries to enter into Bloodshot’s 
body and fails.  His essence is sent through a computer and he takes over the body of a young boy named 
Tommy in London.  Gilad is returned to normal. 

 
April 19 – Aric arrives in Peru at the burial ground of Maria. 

  (X-O Manowar #21) 
 



X-O Manowar #22 – “White Kings and Black Knights, Part 1” 
April 20 – Aric joins a tribe of Yanomama and aides them in fighting their enemies.  Randy tests the limits of the 
XO armor. 

 
Solar, Man of the Atom #24 – “Half a Man” 
April 22 – Solar, thinking it was Harada who tampered with his mind, confronts him.  Harada informs him that is 
wasn’t him.  The Destroyer reaches Saturn and looks for clues to the origin of the Spider Aliens. 

 
April 24 – Phil Seleski returns to work full time. 

  (Editor’s Note: The date is conjecture from dialogue, “A few weeks ago.”) 
 

April 26 – Phil Seleski learns that he will be giving a speech at a symposium in Savannah, Georgia in two months. 
 

April 27 – Phil and Gayle go out for dinner. 
 

H.A.R.D. Corps #9 – “The Last Days of Ditsy Duck” 
May – Terrorists kidnap the Japanese Ambassador and his family who are visiting Ditsyland.  Superstar and 
Flatline rescue them.  Hammerhead’s powers malfunction while on vacation in Colorado with his daughter.  He 
runs into Turok and a bionisaur. 

 
H.A.R.D. Corps #10 – “The Killer with Clean Hands” 
May – Hammerhead, Hotshot, Gunslinger and Turok find a nest of bionisaurs in an abanonded NORAD facility.  
They are being aided by a Spider Alien.  The four of them destroy the facility and kill all the bionisaurs. 

 
May – Emil Sosa relocates his child pornography ring to Hong Kong.  He is aided by Mohammed Mekkel, a 
former associate of Neville Alcott, who is helping Sosa regain the use of his limbs.  Sosa hires a man named 
Tonkatsu to aid him in his operations. 

  (Bloodshot #9)(Editor’s Note: Tonkatsu has been working for Sosa for “two months.”) 
 

May – Jack Boniface arrives in New York City. 
  (Shadowman #16)(Conjecture: Before Shadowman #16.) 
 

Shadowman # 16 – “A Bite of the Apple” 
May – Jack Boniface is performs in New York City.  While there he also fights against drug runners.  Dr. Hwen 
Mirage and his wife Carmen, two parapsychologists who work for the New York City Police Department, enlist 
Jack’s aid in finding Big Jim McConnel, a criminal who runs drug operations in the city.  Jack tracks him down and 
with the help of Carmen, puts a stop to his operations.  

 
May 4 – Randy Cartier continues to have vivid dreams about the Wolfbridge Affair.  She puts the XO armor on 
for the first time in weeks.  The armor has become deformed.  She contacts Paul. 

  (X-O Manowar #23) 
 

May 15 – Ninjak is sent on a mission to follow Weaponeer agent Alicia Guerrero. 
  (Secrets of the Valiant Universe #1 – Ninjak) 
 

Bloodshot #6 – “Death at 10,000 Feet!” 
May 15 – Bloodshot returns to London and begins working for Neville Alcott.  His first assignment is to 
investigate plane crashes involving Weaponeer agents.   

 
May 17 – Glyder and Cinder, two harbingers, attempt to take out another Weaponeer agent on a plane.  The 
Weaponeer agent, Colin King, is prepared and poisons Cinder.  Glyder heads for the exit.  Bloodshot, who is also 
on the plane, follows her.  She opens the cabin door, depressurizing the plane and Bloodshot is sucked out. 

 



Bloodshot #7 – “The Unkindest Cut of All” 
May 17 – Bloodshot is able to grab ahold of Glyder to help break his fall.  Colin King the Weaponeer agent, 
follows Cinder to a rendezvous.   King, who is Ninjak, encounters Bloodshot in the jungle, and the two work 
together to put a stop to Glyder, Cinder and the people they work for. 

 
May 18 – Randy Cartier conducts research on the camp in Afghanistan that she was imprisoned in during the 
Wolfbridge Affair.  Loggers from Spectar Enterprises inform the Yanomama that they will be evicted from their 
land.  Aric informs the loggers that the Yanomama are under his protection.  The first Armorine suit is created by 
Dr. Zahn. 

  (X-O Manowar #23) 
 

May 19 – Comsat Industries, now a front company for Webnet, begins compiling a Black Water device. 
  (Ninjak #2) 
 

May – Gilad and Rosalie discuss her desire to have a child. 
  (Eternal Warrior Yearbook #2) 
 

X-O Manowar #23 – “White Kings and Black Nights, Part 2” 
June 1 – Randy Cartier attacks the installation where the Wolfbridge Affair took place.  After the attack she 
learns that she killed a man who aided in her rescue from Kyle Wolfbridge. 

 
June – The Armorines team is given final approval by Senator Ackerman. 

  (Conjecture: Sometime before Armorines #0)(Secrets of the Valiant Universe #1 – Armorines) 
 

Shadowman #17 – “Convergence” 
June 3 – Nettie performs a voodoo spell that compels Jack Boniface and Armstrong to come to New Orleans.  
Master Darque senses the spell. 

 
June 4 – Nettie has summoned Armstrong to New Orleans so that he will teach Jack about being Shadowman 
and to help quell Jack’s wildness. 

 
June 4 – Hasupu, a member of the Yanomama is hired by the loggers to keep Aric busy while they destroy the 
Yanomama village.  Aric attempts to attack the loggers but the shoot him. 

  (XO Manowar #23) 
 

June 5 – Shadowman undergoes a ritual in the bayou to help calm his wild side.  New Age Nazi’s watch the 
ceremony. 

  (Shadowman #17) 
 

Shadowman #18 – “Exorcism” 
June 5 – The New Age Nazi’s attack the participants of the voodoo ritual.  Jack, Archer and Armstrong fight them 
off.  Archer learns that the leader of the Nazi’s is Leland Paige who is running for senate.  The three pay Leland a 
visit to try and convince him not to run for office. 

 
June – Emil Sosa, with the help of Mohammed Mekkel, fully regains his ability to walk. 

  (Bloodshot # 9)(Editor’s Note: It took him “nine months” since he was crippled.) 
 

June 6 – Aric regains consciousness after being shot.  The Yanomama village has been completely destroyed by 
Spectar Enterprises, which Aric learns is a subsidiary of Orb Industries. 

  (XO Manowar #23) 
 

X-O Manowar #24 – “Homecoming” 
June 6 –Randy vows not to wear the XO armor again.  



 
Armorines #0 – “Unit, Corps, God, Country, Part 1” 
June 7 – Sergeant “Gunny” Harold Lewis, Antonio Cordova and James Earl Williams are introduced to the 
Armorines program.  The three meet their fourth teammate, NSA agent Michael Siroit. 

 
June 8 – The four Armorine suit wearers meet their co-pilots, who will help them run their suits from a separate 
location.  Gunny’s co-pilot is Major Myra Lane. 

 
June 8 - Aric returns to Orb Industries.  Randy and Aric go out for drinks and discuss the events that have taken 
place over the last couple of months.  While at the bar they get into a brawl with some locals. 

  (XO Manowar #24) 
 

June 9 – Aric goes to the hospital and pays the bill for the men he beat up the night before. 
  (X-O Manowar #24) 
 

Fred Ames, a jazz enthusiast, loses his record store to looters. 
  (Archer & Armstrong #26)(Conjecture: Sometime in “1993.”) 
 

June – A string of disappearances off the coast of South America begin.  Boaters are kidnapped and brought to 
hard labor camps. 

  (Ninjak #23) 
 

June 19 – Malcolm, Bloodshot’s friend in London, sells a picture of Fergy being kidnapped by aliens to a tabloid. 
  (Bloodshot #8) 
 

June 20 – The Armorines conduct training exercises. 
  (Armorines #0) 
 

June 22 – The Armorines leave Camp Pendelton in California and begin to head east.  They’ve been ordered to 
apprehend Aric and the XO armor. 

  (Armorines #0) 
 

June 23 – Peter Garrett and Helen Mandrake discuss how the orders for the Armorines to attack Aric are fake, 
and that the orders came from Peter but they can never be traced to him. 

  (Armorines #0) 
 

X-O Manowar #25 – “Unit, Corps, God, Country, Part 2” 
June 23 – The Armorines attack Aric.  After a fierce battle the Armorines are ordered to cease fighting when it’s 
revealed that their orders were forged.  Paul Bouvier learns that Aric wields the XO armor 

 
Secret Weapons #1 – “Alliances” 
June 25 – Fred Bender asks Master Darque for help in exacting his revenge on Solar.  Darque turns him into Dr. 
Eclipse.  Dr. Eclipse fights Solar.  Geoff McHenry can feel when Dr. Eclipse is created.  With the help of Livewire 
and Stronghold he begins to assemble heroes to help in the fight against Darque. 

 
Solar, Man of the Atom #25 – “Solar Eclipse” 
June 25 – Dr. Eclipse attacks Solar.  He brings him to unreality and then to Death Valley. Dr. Eclipse eventually 
consumes Solar’s energy. 

 
June 25 – Ben Saberhagen reports seeing a “light show” in the Nevada desert to authorities. 

  (Solar, Man of the Atom #30) 
 

 



June 25 – Geoff tries to recruit Aric and Turok to help in the fight against Master Darque. 
  (Rai #0)(Secret Weapons #1) 
 

June 25 – Dr. Eclipse destroys the town of El Punto de Perdicion in Venezuela. 
  (Secret Weapons #2) 
 

Bloodshot #8 – “Bad Blood” 
June 25 – Bloodshot puts an end to a counterfeiting ring in Philadelphia.  Geoff McHenry finds Bloodshot and 
asks for his help in fighting Master Darque.  Bloodshot tells McHenry that he has a commitment in London but 
he’ll be back to help in two days. 

 
June 26 – Bloodshot returns to London.  His friend Malcolm is kidnapped by members of the IRA.  Bloodshot 
rescues Malcolm but is arrested by the police. 

 
June 27 – Charles Sinclair, a member of MI-5 gets Bloodshot out of jail.  Bloodshot returns to New York. 

 
Secret Weapons #2 – “Alliances II” 
June 28 – Geoff McHenry, Gilad, Bloodshot, Aric, Livewire and Stronghold meet in New Orleans to discuss how 
they are going to stop Dr. Eclipse and Master Darque. 

 
June 29 – Aric, Livewire and Stronghold find Dr. Eclipse.  Shadowman, Gilad, Bloodshot and Geoff fight zombies 
in New Orleans trying to find Darque.  Darque summons Dr. Eclipse.  Stronghold absorbs some of Dr. Eclipse’s 
energy and frees Solar.  Dr. Eclipse is defeated and Darque disappears.  Darque seems to be in communication 
with Erica Pierce who’s trapped between realities. 

 
June 30 – Gunny, the leader of the Armorines goes to Aric’s house to apologize for attacking him. 

  (XO Manowar #25) 
 

Solar, Man of the Atom #26 – “A Town Called Malice” 
July – On their way to Savannah, Georgia, Phil and Gayle come across a town called Terminus whose Mayor is 
the Spider Alien Rusk.  Solar exposes him to the townspeople and leaves. 

 
July – Noel, a collector or rare animal species, puts a brood of Allosaurs in Colorado hoping to bait Turok. 

  (Turok Dinosaur Hunter #6) 
 

Solar, Man of the Atom #27 – “Awake in the Dreamtime” 
July – Solar meets an Aborigine in Australia who helps him free his mind and spirit over all the deaths he has 
caused.  The Destroyer locates a Spider Alien facility. 

 
July – The Destroyer finds one sole Spider Alien in the facility.  He kills him.   

  (Solar, Man of the Atom #28) 
 

July – Edward T. Sedgewick asks his father for money. 
  (Secret Weapons #5) 
 

July – The CIA begins to investigate the Weaponeer Agency and they learn of another group with a more 
nefarious agenda: Webnet.  Sabrina Spieza goes undercover and infiltrates Webnet. 

  (Conjecture: This all happened “months” ago.”)(Ninjak #2) 
 

H.A.R.D. Corps #11 – “Return to Slaughter Street” 
July – While performing training exercises, Otherman infiltrates the Omen Ranch and turns the safeties off.  
Otherman, who has the ability to change his shape and appear as other people, is discovered but escapes. 

 



Bloodshot #9 – “Blood Sacrifice” 
July – Jillian Alcott helps Gilad prepare to put an end to a designer drug ring.  After Gilad is dropped off in an 
Asian jungle Alcott is kidnapped by people working for Emil Sosa.  Sosa is aiding a man named Mohammed 
Mekkel who is interested in information that only Neville Alcott can provide.  Neville sends Bloodshot to rescue 
Jillian.  During the rescue Sosa is killed. 

 
Solar, Man of the Atom #28 – “Fool’s Paradise” 
July –Phil Seleski returns to California.  He learns more about the virtual reality programming that he and Gayle 
were trapped in earlier in the year.  The Destroyer investigates an alien planet with odd crystals all over it.  He 
finds dead Spider Aliens trapped by the crystals.  He too becomes trapped.  Solar, on Earth, uses the virtual 
reality programming to help aid the Destroyer. 

 
Solar, Man of the Atom #29 – “An Angry Light” 
July – With the help of Phil Seleski, the Destroyer is able to repel and then communicate with the crystals.  They 
tell him where the Spider Alien’s home world is and help him get there.  Seleski loses contact with the Destroyer. 

 
Bloodshot #10 – “The Rat” 
July – Bloodshot tracks down a former US Army Captain in Vietnam known as the Rat.  The Rat is now selling 
drugs.  Bloodshot kills him. 

 
Eternal Warrior #15 – “Death by Design” 
July – Bloodshot on the trail of drug smugglers in Hong Kong runs into Gilad who is following the same leads.  
Their leads take them to an island off the coast of Hong Kong.  Tanaka, a man who works for Iwatsu, is on the 
island and waiting to attack Bloodshot with a new weapon. 

 
Eternal Warrior #16 – “His Brother’s Keeper” 
July – Bloodshot becomes immobilized by Tanaka’s weapon.  Gilad escapes into the jungle.  Tanaka calls Iwatsu 
to let him know he’s captured Bloodshot.  Yoshi, Iwatsu’s son intercepts the message and goes to the island to 
get Bloodshot and claim he captured him.  Yoshi and Tanaka are at odds for Iwatsu’s affections.  Tanaka, with 
the help of Abrams, frees Bloodshot.  Tanaka lets Bloodshot and Gilad go. 

 
July 19 – Armstrong begins partying in Hollywood.  The party lasts two weeks. 

  (Secret Weapons #3) 
 

Turok Dinosaur Hunter #4 – “Shades of Yesterday, Part 1 – The Valley of the Shadow” 
July – Turok is reunited with Andar, who is now an old man.  Turok promises to teach Andar’s grandson Andy the 
ways of their people.  The US Government arrives, requesting Turok’s aid in a hunt. 

 
Turok Dinosaur Hunter #5 – “Shades of Yesterday, Part 2 – Fear No Evil” 
July – Andar passes away.  Turok agrees to go hunt for the government.  Noel hires Israel Crockett, the 
Longhunter, to capture Turok so he can add Turok to his rare species collection.  Turok hunts down a brood of 
Allosaurs but is captured by Crockett. 

 
Turok Dinosaur Hunter #6 – “Shades of Yesterday, Part 3 – The Collection” 
July – Turok escapes from Noel’s zoo.  He and Crockett fight and Turok wins.  Noel is killed by his own dinosaurs. 

 
August 2 – Stronghold visits Livewire at the café where she works. 

  (Secret Weapons #3) 
 

Secret Weapons #3 – “Race Against Time” 
August 3 – Gilad is kidnapped by Speedshots sent by Iwatsu.  Iwatsu is dying and he wants a transfusion of 
Gilad’s blood, hoping that it will make him immortal.  Geoff, Liverwire, Stronghold and Archer race across the 
country and rescue Gilad. 



August – Edward T. Sedgewick again asks his father for money. 
  (Secret Weapons #5) 
 

Bloodshot #11 – “Empirical Dynasty” 
August – Iwatsu has a heart attack and Yoshi orders his blood to be replaced with blood that has nanites.  The 
experiment goes wrong and Iwatsu becomes a Speedshot.  Bloodshot, being misled by Tanaka, goes to Japan 
and fights Iwatsu.  Iwatsu dies. 

 
Archer & Armstrong #16 – “House Rules” 
August – Fleeing the Sect Archer and Armstrong go to Las Vegas. 

 
H.A.R.D. Corps #12 – “Infocide!” 
August – The H.A.R.D. Corps tracks down the Otherman to an Omen Enterprises installation in Tennessee.  There 
Otherman steals corporate secrets.  The group puts a stop to his activities.  Flatline goes to Iowa to investigate a 
Harbinger Foundation facility. 

 
H.A.R.D. Corps #13 – “The Body Farm” 
August – Flatline is kidnapped investigating a Harbinger Foundation facility in Iowa.  The rest of the team goes to 
Iowa to rescue him.  Superstar is killed.  Heydrich changes the default power for H.A.R.D. Corps team members 
from invulnerability to shield fearing that their implants are not working properly.  The team threatens to quit. 

 
August 13 – Dr. Mirage and his wife are called to New York by the newly promoted Lieutenant Tom Morgan to 
investigate the bodies of Hook and Welt. Hook and Welt were minions of Master Darque who were stopped by 
Gilad Abrams. 

  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #1) 
 

Paulina, a member of the Agricultural Ministry in Kazakhstan, and her fiance Vasily prepare to get married.  
General Vukelic becomes jealous of Vasily and says he’s a spy.  He tortures him and kills him.  Paulina joins the 
resistance movement against Vukelic. 

  (Conjecture: Paulina says these events took place “last year.”)(Ninjak #10) 
 

Shadowman #19 – “Darque Desires” 
August 19 – Master Darque enlists a young man named Herbert Kramer, also known as Moondance, to help him 
kill Steven Tyler of Aerosmith.  Moondance steals clothing and hair from Tyler, and Darque uses it to make a 
voodoo doll.  When performing at their concert Tyler loses the ability to sing and runs out on the performance.  
Moondance is given Tyler’s voice and attempts to kill Tyler.  Shadowman stops him.  Darque uses the voodoo 
doll to kill Tyler.  Shadowman agrees to owe Darque a favor in exchange for Tyler’s life. 

(Editor’s note: August is in the comic.  The date of the 19th is conjecture.  Aerosmith didn’t tour in New 
Orleans in 1993, but their tour schedule had a gap at this time.  Perhaps their concerts were not 
advertised.) 

 
August 20 – Aerosmith performs again. 

 
August 22 – Pierre de Vries, a Weaponeer agent, steals missile launchers from the Weaponeer Agency.  They are 
reported missing. 

  (Ninjak #1) 
 

August – Benito Carboni plants a mole inside Orb Industries. 
  (Conjecture: Carboni says he did this “some months ago.”)(X-O Manowar #26) 
 

Harbinger #23 – “…The Unkindest Cut of All” 
September – Pete lashes out at Harada because he’s waiting for Harada to make a move against him.  Harada 
telepathically controls Flamingo, Zepplin and Kris.  Shatiqua is killed. 



Harbinger #24 – “Twilight of the Eighth Day, Part 2 – Dead End” 
September – Pete searches for Flamingo, Zepplin and Kris.  He gets into an altercation with police officers.  
Screen helps him out.  The two then go to the Harbinger Foundation Headquarters in New York and are 
confronted with a group of Eggbreakers. 

 
Harbinger #25 – “Twilight of the Eighth Day, Part 3 – Armageddon” 
September – Pete and Screen attack the Eggbreakers.  Rock kills Screen.  Pete kills Rock.  Pete finds Flamingo, 
Zepplin and Kris but they don’t remember who he is.  Pete and Harada fight each other.  After an epic battle 
Harada goes into a coma and Pete loses his harbinger ability. 

 
September – Zepplin and Kris escape the destruction of the Harbinger Facility.  Kris decides to go home. 

  (Harbinger #35) 
 

Eternal Warrior Yearbook #1 – “Fair Arms, Just Intents” 
September – A man who once trained to be a Geomancer but failed under the tutelage of Buck McHenry, tracks 
down Gilad Abrams hoping to learn the whereabouts of the current Geomancer.  Gilad and the “Lost 
Geomancer” battle resulting in the man’s death. 

 
September – Edward T. Sedgewick again asks his father for money. 

  (Secret Weapons #5) 
 

The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #1 – “Darque Passage, Part 1” 
September 3 – Master Darque becomes aware of Dr. Mirage’s research on the bodies of Hook and Welt.  He 
reanimates the corpses.  Dr. Mirage and his wife Carmen are able to fight the zombies off. 

 
September 5 – Dr. Mirage and Carmen go to New Orleans to confront Darque about raising the dead.  Sandria 
informs them that Darque has already left for Ladakh, Tibet. 

 
September 6 – Mirage and Carmen track Darque down only to discover that he’s killed several monks in Ladakh.  
Darques goal is to learn the powers of geomancy from the corpse of Tashi Khatun.  When Mirage confronts 
Darque, Darque absorbs him.  Mirage reappears and knocks Darque unconscious.  Mirage is no longer solid. 

 
The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #2 – “Darque Passage, Part 2” 
September 6 – Mirage and Carmen flee down the Tibetan mountain in an attempt to escape Darque.  Mirage 
begins to learn about his new powers. 

 
September 7 – Darque sends zombies and a mutated wolf after Mirage and Carmen, but they are able to fend 
off his attacks.  Carmen scatters the remains of Tashi Khatun so his knowledge of geomancy cannot be obtained. 

 
The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #3 – “Marital Blitz” 
September 10 – Doctor Mirage and Carmen leave Tibet.  They run into Darque at the airport who informs them 
that he’s after a coin with necromantic power. 

 
September 11 – Doctor Mirage and Carmen return to their home in Miami Beach, Florida. 

 
September – Ethan Rosen sees his mother Madeline. 

  (Archer & Armstrong #24) 
 

September – Jack Boniface’s mother Sarah becomes ill. 
  (Shadowman #20) 
 

 



September – Faith returns to Lynchburg, Virginia and discovers her parent’s house abandoned.  She is 
recaptured by the Harbinger Foundation. 

  (Harbinger #35) 
 

Eternal Warrior #17 – “Blood Money” 
September 17 – With the help of Stronghold and Livewire, Gilad moves into a new apartment in New York City.  
Terrance, a messenger for Master Darque arrives at his apartment and hands Gilad a silver coin.  The coin is one 
of the thirty pieces of silver given to Judas when he betrayed Jesus.  The coin is filled with necromantic energy.  
Gilad and Geoff realize they must find the other coins to prevent Darque from gaining power. 

 
September 18 – Master Darque gives Terrance the elemental ability to control Earth. 

 
September 18 – Doctor Mirage learns to change television channels with his energy. 

  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #3) 
 

September 18 – Albert Pierce is bullied.  Erica, not wanting to be noticed, promises to look for a new house and 
to pay more attention to Albert.  

  (Solar, Man of the Atom #12) 
 

September 19 – Carmen Ruiz is having trouble coping with her husband’s current state.  Master Darque, having 
just arrived to the Philippines from New York, finds ways to amuse himself. 

  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #3) 
 

September 20 – Gilad and Geoff go to Portland, Maine and recover one of the silver coins after fighting off 
Terrence.  The coin leads them to another in Virginia.   

  (Eternal Warrior #17) 
 

September 21 – Gilad and Geoff arrive in Virginia to find Terrance already waiting for them. 
  (Eternal Warrior #17) 
 

September 21 – Gilad fights off Terrance and recovers the silver coin. 
  (Eternal Warrior #18) 
 

September 22 – Doctor Mirage reveals his condition to his house servant Enrico. 
  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #3) 
 

September 23 – Carmen Ruiz gets a call for a case to investigate bizarre murders at an archeological dig in Saudi 
Arabia. 

  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #3) 
 

September 24 – Doctor Mirage finds a way to “touch” Carmen with his powers. 
  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #3) 
 

Secret Weapons #4 – “Mass Hysteria” 
September – Dr. Laing, formerly of the Harbinger Foundation, hopes to expose the existence of Harbingers to 
the world.  He slips a drug into Stronghold’s coffee.  Stronghold loses control of his mass absorbing powers and 
grows exponentially.  Solar helps him release his absorbed energy. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Eternal Warrior #18 – “Black Desert Rose” 
September 24 – Gilad arrives at an archeological dig in Saudi Arabia to search for the next piece of silver.  
Mademoiselle Noir is there as well searching for the coin. 

 
September 25 – Gilad goes in search of the coin under the cover of darkness and is attacked by one of Darque’s 
elemental creatures.  This one can control water.  He escapes and returns to his tent to find Doctor Mirage and 
Carmen Ruiz waiting for him. 

 
Eternal Warrior # 19 – “Desert Mirage” 
September 25 – With the help of Doctor Mirage and Carmen Ruiz, Gilad and Geoff are able to stop 
Mademoiselle Noir from collecting one of the thirty pieces of silver.  Doctor Mirage absorbs it and the trail 
leading to other coins goes cold. 

 
September – A string of drug related murders committed by Ayisha, a vampire killer, begins in Europe. 

  (Bloodshot #36) 
 
 Shadowman #20 – “Sins of the Fathers” 

September – To make sure that Jack Boniface honors his agreement with Master Darque, Darque raises Jack’s 
father, Josiah Torrent, from the dead.  Torrent begins to terrorize his hometown.  To protect his mother’s life 
Jack tells Darque that he will honor his word. 

 
 September – Hurricane Murry hits the East Coast. 
  (Harbinger #26) 
  

September – A CNN newscast reviews the events surrounding the destruction of the Harbinger Foundation 
facility in New York City. 

  (Harbinger #26) 
 

September – A US nuclear submarine goes missing.  All hands are lost. 
  (Armorines #1) 
 

September 30 – The head government building in Djibouti is taken over by a group of rebels. 
  (Eternal Warrior #20) 
 

Eternal Warrior #20 – “Access Denied” 
October 2 – Gilad tries to leave Saudi Arabia but his passport is invalid.  He and Geoff McHenry are imprisoned.  
In the prison he is reunited with ‘Hammed, a man he fought with in Afghanistan.  ‘Hammed plans a jail break 
and promises he can get Gilad back to the US if Gilad helps him. 

 
October 3 – Gilad helps in the fight against the rebels in the government building in Djibouti. 

 
October 10 – Gilad and Geoff return to the US. 

 
Secret Weapons #5 – “Ninjak” 
October – Geoff McHenry discovers information about Webnet and their dealings with Toyo Harada while 
communicating with a computer.  Geoff, Stronghold and Livewire go to Estonia to stop Webnet.  There they 
encounter Ninjak, who fights with Scratch, the leader of Webnet’s Estonia operations.  Ninjak kills Scratch and 
destroys Webnet’s facility.  Stronghold, Livewire and Geoff escape the explosion. 

 
 
 
 
 



Turok Dinosaur Hunter #7 – “New River, Part 1 – People of the Spider” 
October – Turok, Regan and Andy travel to the New River Gorge in West Virginia to investigate the possibility of 
dinosaurs in the area.  They are accompanied by Professor Darwin Challenger, the grandson of George Edward 
Challenger.  In the New River Gorge they come across Chichak, the leader of the Spider People, and an old 
nemesis of Turoks from the Lost Land. 

 
Turok Dinosaur Hunter #8 – “New River, Part 2 – Soul Sacrifice” 
October – Chichak kidnaps Regan, as well as a little girl, in an attempt to replenish the female members of his 
tribe.  Turok fights several dinosaurs.  Chichak leaves He Who Slays, a very large dinosaur, an offering of one of 
his tribesmen. 

 
Turok Dinosaur Hunter #9 – “New River, Part 3 – Almost Heaven” 
October – Turok and Andy rescue the Spider People tribesman from He Who Slays.  In return for his life he leads 
Turok to where the Spider People live.  Turok and Chichak battle each other.  Chichak, and the rest of the Spider 
People are captured by authorities. 

 
H.A.R.D. Corps #14 – “The Trouble with Midnight” 
October – The H.A.R.D. Corps are sent to Vancouver to infiltrate a Harbinger Foundation building.  They 
encounter Earl Simkus, who calls himself Midnight, a genius who has the ability to scramble the harbinger 
powers that the H.A.R.D. Corps use. 

 
 H.A.R.D. Corps #15 – “Midnight’s Choice” 
 October – After being imprisoned by Simkus, the H.A.R.D. Corps escape.  They learn that Harada is in a coma. 
 
 October – A herd of Triceratops moves in on a marijuana farm in the New River Gorge. 
  (Turok Dinosaur Hunter #20) 
 

Harbinger #26 – “The Other Side” 
November – Faith Herbert arrives at the Harbinger Foundation facility in Bolivar, Missouri.  She becomes 
classmates with Jolt, Anvil and Sonix.  Weasel, also at the foundation and still suffering from losing her boyfriend 
Rock, threatens Faith.  Faith leaves the Foundation during the night and is attacked by a group of Eggbreakers 
led by Weasel and Blast.  Faith is rescued by her new classmates.  

(Editor’s note: The date of November is because there is a scene of Minnesota in the snow.  Minnesota 
typically gets their first snowfall in November.) 

 
Bloodshot #12 – “Bloodshot’s Day Off” 

 November – Bloodshot goes on vacation in San Juan, Puerto Rico. 
 

Second Life of Doctor Mirage #4 – “Bull Market” 
November – Doctor Mirage and Carmen Ruiz investigate a rodeo and discover a bull named Shiva’s Child with 
necromantic powers. 

 
November 11 – Bloodshot escorts two Weaponeer agents in the Balakans.  Webnet kills the two agents. 

  (Conjecture: The events happened “last week.”)(Bloodshot #13) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Ninjak #1 – “Black Water, Part 1” 
November 13 – Ninjak puts a stop to a Webnet plot to sell firearms stolen from the Weaponeer Agency. 

 
November 14 – Ninjak reports to Montblanc, the leader of the Weaponeer Agency, about what transpired the 
night before and warns him of an impending attack on Montblanc’s group. 

 
November 15 – After 132 killings of Weaponeer agents worldwide, Montblanc attempts to escape from Webnet 
but is also attacked.  Ninjak rescues him and the two drive off together but Fitzhugh, Dr. Silk’s right hand man, 
rigs Montblanc’s car with a Black Water device. 

 
 November 15 – Ninjak is able to escape Fitzhugh’s trap but Montblanc is killed.  
  (Ninjak #2) 
 
 November 16 – Fitzhugh reports back to Dr. Silk. 
  (Ninjak #2) 
 

Bloodshot #13 – “Who Killed the Weaponeer?” 
November 17 – Dr. Silk, the leader of Webnet, is killing off Weaponeer agents.  Bloodshot tries to protect a 
group of Weaponeer agents in a safehouse in London, but fails when he discovers one of the Weaponeer agents 
works for Dr. Silk. 

  (Conjecture: Alcott refers to Montblanc as having been “killed recently.”) 
 
 Ninjak #2 – “Black Water, Part 2 – Deluge” 

November 19 – Ninjak, using the components from the Black Water device that was attatched to Montblanc’s 
car, begins investigating its origins. 

 
November 20 – Ninjak infiltrates and destroys a Webnet facility in Rio de Janeiro.  Dr. Silk and Fitzhugh appear 
to die when the facility is destroyed. 

 
November – The Weaponeer Agency is dissolved.  Victor Goda, an arms dealer, rises to power, filling the void 
left by the Weaponeer Agency. 

  (Bloodshot #46) 
 

November – Bill, the pilot of a private Lear Jet, buys a new pen. 
  (The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #6) 
 

Shadowman #21 – “Time Slidin’” 
November – Master Darque collects on the favor that Shadowman owes him.  Darque, who has found a man 
named Calvin who can manipulate time, has Shadowman go through a time portal to 66 million years ago.  Time 
travel makes Shadowman stronger.  Darque’s sister Sandria is fading away and Darque plans to suck away all of 
Shadowman’s energy to reconstitute his sister when Shadowman returns. 

 
Shadowman #22 – “Again and Again and Again” 
November – Calvin is able to inform Shadowman of Master Darque’s plan.  Realizing he has been betrayed, 
Darque drains Calvin’s energy and the time portal disappears. 

 
The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #5 – “Darque Time” 
November – Darque calls on Doctor Mirage to help him find Shadowman through time.  Darque promises 
Doctor Mirage the secret of becoming solid again.  Mirage enters the time portal. 

 
 
 
 



Shadowman #23 – “Didn’t He Ramble?” 
November – Doctor Mirage finds Shadowman outside of time.  The two return and thwart Darque’s plans to 
drain Shadowman’s energy.  Darque informs Mirage that he doesn’t know how to make him solid again.  
Shadowman volunteers to help reconstitute Sandria.  Darque drains some of Sandria’s new energy and uses it to 
place a curse on Shadowman. 

 
The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #6 – “Aspen Extremists” 
November – Doctor Eclipse attaches himself to Carmen’s shoe in Master Darque’s sanctum.  Carmen and Hwen 
go to Aspen to relax in an environment where Hwen can be inconspicuous.  Doctor Eclipse begins sucking 
people’s energy to try and reconstitute himself.  When he learns that Hwen has the Darque power he attacks.  
Hwen and Carmen escape into the Aspen woods, with Doctor Eclipse following them. 

 
The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #7 – “When Hwen Won One…” 
November – Hwen and Carmen go to an abandoned silver mine to escape Doctor Eclipse.  Eclipse finds them.  
Using the silver Hwen is able to dissapate Eclipse’s energy. 

 
November 25 – Victoria, also known as Jolt, spends Thanksgiving with her mom. 

  (Harbinger #27) 
 

December 1 – Jorge, a former colleague of Phil and Gayle marries a woman named Susan. 
  (Solar, Man of the Atom #31) 
 

December – A series of murders begin in New York City.  The victim’s corpses are completely drained of blood.  
The media dubs it “The Vampire Murders.” Tom Morgan is assigned to the case. 

  (Secret Weapons #6) 
 

December 4 – Neville Alcott has a meeting in London discussing the destruction of the Webnet facility and the 
whereabouts of information about Black Water technology. 

  (Ninjak #2) 
 
 December – A Spider Alien mauls a group of men in Brookfield, Missouri. 
  (Harbinger #27) 
 

December – Laws, a hi-tech bounty hunter, begins taking jobs on the west coast of America. 
  (Bloodshot #22) 
 

December – A group of monks arrive in Ladakh, Tibet and begin to clean up the corpses Master Darque left.  
Chan, a young monk, begins tutelage under Brother Ting. 

  (Conjecture: “Some months later.”)(The Second Life of Doctor Mirage #11) 
 

December – Hammerhead buys a new suede jacket and constantly brags about it to his teammates. 
  (H.A.R.D. Corps #16) 
 

H.A.R.D. Corps #16 – “Mangy Mouse is Missing!” 
December – The H.A.R.D. Corps attempts to bring Mr. Dubrovsky, a Webnet informant, to one of their 
safehouses but they fail and Dubrovsky dies. 

 
December – A string of drug related murders committed by Ayisha, a vampire killer, ends in Europe. 

  (Bloodshot #36) 
 

Harbinger #27 – “Cabin Fever” 
December – The new group of Harbingers encounter a Spider Alien in the woods. 

 



Solar, Man of the Atom #30 – “Ravenus” 
December 17 – Mr. Crowley discovers what appears to be radioactive material in the Nevada desert and reports 
it to the authorities. 

 
December 20 – Dr. Raven is exposed to the radioactive material found in Nevada.  He gains the ability to absorb 
people’s energies and he begins to call himself Ravenus.  He and Solar fight and Solar defeats him. 

 
Solar, Man of the Atom #31 – “Noel Nightmare” 
December 23 – Unsure of what to do with Ravenus, Phil Seleski is forced to bring him along to John Veerhusen’s 
Christmas party.  After Ravenus attempts to attack one of the guests, Phil imprisons him at the abandoned 
Edgewater Nuclear Facility in a containment unit. 

 
 X-O Manowar #26 – “The Gift” 
 December 23 – Ken, with the help of his mechanical arm, fights off muggers. 
 

December 24 – Benito Carboni arranges for Aric Dacia to be killed at the Orb Industries Christmas party.  Dacia is 
drugged and a bomb is left in the building.  Ken finds Dacia and summons the armor.  Dacia regains 
consciousness and returns the bomb to those who poisoned him just before it explodes. 

 
December 24 – Phil and Gayle attend an office Christmas party at Berkeley.  Gayle meets Phil’s father. 

  (Solar, Man of the Atom #31) 
 
 Bloodshot #14 – “Sins of the Father” 

December 24 – Bloodshot returns to New York.  A mobster’s house on Long Island is robbed, and Benito Carboni 
thinks Bloodshot is behind it.  He orders a hit on Bloodshot. 

 
December 25 – Diana Canelli, Angelo Mortalli’s former fiancée gets married.  Bloodshot goes to the wedding 
and confronts Carboni for breaking their truce by trying to kill him.  Carboni admits it was a mistake, that the 
robbery was committed by Max Bartolo, a cousin of Carboni.  Bartolo stole files about Diana’s father.  Bloodshot 
agrees to retrieve the files for Carboni. 

 
December 25 – Aric reveals to Ken that his mechanical arm is regrowing his arm and thanks him for saving his 
life. 

  (X-O Manowar #26) 
 


